
From: City of Bel-Aire
To: Melissa Krehbiel
Subject: Transaction Submitted-City of Bel-Aire: 68735
Date: Monday, January 8, 2024 8:24:46 PM

Confirmation #: 68735

Date: 01/08/2024
Time: 08:24 pm CST

Status: Transaction Submitted

Billing Address (Use
Credit Card Mailing
Address):

Damon Herrington
316 PDR LLC
4648 FARMSTEAD CT
BEL AIRE, KS 67220

Ph#:   3169258577
316pdr@gmail.com

Comments/Special Instructions:
   I would like to have the hours be 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. Monday through Saturday.

Item Description Amount
Payment Business License Renewal

   License No: 4863
   Business Type: Home
   Bus Name: 316 PDR LLC
   Address: 
   City: 
   State: KS
   Zip: 
   Bus Phone: 
   Bus Email: 

35.00 

  Mailing Address
   Mailing Address: 4648 FARMSTEAD CT
   Mailing City: BEL AIRE
   Mailing State: KS
   Mailing Zip: 67220

 

  Contact Information
   Contact Name: Damon Herrington
   Contact Phone: 316-925-8577
   Contact Cell: 316-925-8577

 

Subtotal: 35.00   
Fee/Discount Cost: 0.00   

Total Charged to Credit Card ************5774:  $35.00  

Your business license renewal for the City of Bel Aire has been received. Your
payment will be applied the next business day. 
If you have any questions, you may contact us at (316) 744-2451 ext. 132. 
City of Bel Aire
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